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Comes v. Microsoft

| S — wed Jan 30 01:15:55 1991
gcxb)ect RE: Nead fsedback on this CONF'DENY'HAL

Data: Wed Jan 30 10:08:55 PDT 1991

Ji mmvimmtmmmwuum
to b up the situation. He 't describe in detail how we are
they

gaing to salve the problem.

However, Victar's clear opinica is that
want into a ect in wich both MS and thamselves were go to

For this time we will bave big truhles in getting money for our
assistance to Victor.

Regards, Magmus
YFroo jaffl Tue Jan 29 22:56:27 1991
To: magousl

Ce:
Subject : m‘;our feedback on this
Date: Tue Jan 29 13:47:13 1991

.Pluumysug on your reply. What is it that JB specificall
camitted to ? mhwlyUcnyuymtmmlddoany Y
custas work for free?

>From sergiop Tue Jap 29 11:12:38 1991

To: jeffl
Ce: an‘t aikedr philba pierred sergiop tamle
Subject: Re: Victar

Date: Mon Jan 29 11:04:38 1990

It seens that vhat we're cammitting to do is custcm work. Can we get
anything more (addl payment) fram Victer for this work?

Sergio
dFram mikedr Tue Jan 29 10:58:19 1991

To: su'ngéop

Ce: bri Jeffl philba pierred sergicp tomle
Subject: Re: Victar

Date: Tue Jan 29 10:54:01 1991

1 believe Pierre is most knowledgeable about the Victar work, and is
best positioned to wark with them.

Note that the work in question has always been presented to Victor as
additional custam wark that t.:z should make contractual with us to
cooplete. They seam to have en the tactic that if they complain
long encugh, we will do it for them. They seem to have been successful
now.

At any rate, I can probably have scmecne give Pierre same backup on this,
itbehnbhtohmtxzmnn. 9

Prom sexgicp Tue Jan 29 08:44:27 1991
To: mikedr

Ce: brade jeffl sergicp

Subject: Victor

Date: Mon Jan 29 08:38:21 1990

e i like to handle Victor. JaremyBu camitted to Victor CA 1162562
that uc-crnwmm halp resclve Victar's problem. MSC-O&;FIDENTIAL }
I realize that we npeed to remain very focused with dos S. However,
MS 5002060
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v1cmr_c-3muquimth.mawudnobviaulydm'tm

Can PierreD belp out on this one as he did befare?
Let's back to magnusl asap as we peed to move on this. ..

sergio HIGHLY

To: su'gicT

Subject: Victex

Co:

Date: Tue Jan 29 06:33:33 1991

Sergio, can you let us xnow your reaction to Magous's mail is please?
1s waht he proposed in his mail doable? Idon.-tmntwloscp
a desgin win to DRI!

SFrom ufnusl Mon Jan 28 07:01:54 1991
To: jeffl sergiop

Ce: gta

Subject: RE: Victar

Date: Mcon Jan 28 15:58:09 PDT 1991

I am vaiting far reactions oo my mail sant Jamuari 23 to Brad.
Jeff, do you nead anything more from me for the mement ®

I really would appreciate any support I can get for help on this
isgue. .

Attached is a copy of oy mail to Brad.
Regards, Magnus

>From jeffl Fri Jan 25 23:22:43 1991
To: Dagrusl sexgiop

Ce: bengta

Subject: Victor

Date: Fri Jan 25 14:09:40 1991

If cammunication has not happened yet, I assume magnus will
let us know what he needs tO get scme business done. ...

)Fxm’}e.ruybu Fri Jan 25 12:31:38 1991
To: jetfl

Subject: Victor

Cz: ~ joachimk

Date: Fri Jan 25 12:29:5) 1991

As I ipe you have heard, I undertook
tostmcinwu:bﬂt.hunkmwswcph,
to discuss scme needs Victor has. Can I
asmume you will bandle pleass?

>From magruzl Wed Jan 23 09:57:10 1991
brade

To:

Ce: j bangta sergiop dagh rolfs jeffl

Sibjact: Tictor custa pov p3eY st ?

Hello Brad,

I will in this mail give you an update on the Victor custam ROM DOS
ject, that Mark Chestrut managed in Redmond until he went to CEM.

We have bad a couple of meetings with Victor since our last contact
with you and Sergio.

One of the meetings was last week together with Victer's managemant

t wvas Jersmy who finally convinced the Victor-president Ulf Ericsson
go for MS ROM DOS and not the DRI one. The alsost ready product was

and
to

and Jeremiy Butler. Jeremy was involved in the sales-stage of this project,
i

dFram jeffl Tue Jan 29 06:39:55 1991 CONF'DENT'AL
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MmmVimcgqlommwmmmpmblq
vith the software which can't be solved without assistance from MS.
Jeremy gave Victor (K for having this assistance.

mm@-ummmm‘wxmmm.mm
fall into a "sleeping mode" wvhan thare is no data input.

Jan Bladh at Victor did in November last year send a su how

to salve the l-s.m-ntwdeandudncriptmno thnpu'f.g“in
his ccde whi didn'tmtk:o?inmhuloowtctlsmsw gart

Rgerralbt i i possinle CONFIDENTIAL
Aftar a technical with Victor yesterday we understand that the

me!factivevnytono_vethepmbluumttogocwertonadnnad
with Victor as we were discussing befare. Therefare I suggest the

following plan:
;m}:.bfu-aan at MS Redmond is given dadicated time to work with the
.

person ephone~contact
mtmmmmmm:mumumm—mm
works out a solution and produce the necessary code.
Jan Blach estimates that this will take three days.
* MS Redwond daliver the ready custcmized code to Victar.

I really think that this way to sclve the problem is more time—effecti:
for PSAndVictmthugolngovutoRMnndbwing.tu.ngs.

The timescheduls is very critical, Victar will introduce the product
in February.

Please ccme back ASAP.
Bast regards,
Magnus larsscn, AM Victar, MSAB
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